

**aruna@modiproperties.com**

~~NE~~ He

**From:** "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>  
**Date:** 10-04-2018 6:05 PM  
**To:** "aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>  
**Subject:** Fw: Painter Murali Labour Issue - reg

Print

Regards,  
Soham Modi

---

**From:** nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com  
**Sent:** 10 April 2018 1:46 pm  
**To:** sohammodi@modiproperties.com  
**Reply to:** nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com  
**Cc:** nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com; mahesh@modiproperties.com; madhusudhan@modiproperties.com  
**Subject:** Painter Murali Labour Issue - reg

To,

Respected MD.Sir,

As we issued Stage-I villa no **81,82**, Stage-II **20 ,38 to 43** & In stage- III **,60 ,61,27**

Daily 3 nos of labour he is sending , that is very insufficient to finish the all stages in schedule .

we have given caution time to increase the labour before a week, till date same 3 nos of labours he is sending  
this is for your information.

Regards,

M.Madhusudhan.

11-04-2018